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From: Wayne Price
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Wayne Price; jonrgandy Gandy
Subject: [EXT] Wasserhund BW-04
Date: Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:11:38 AM
Attachments: WB20.docx

ATT00001.htm

Dear Carl and Jim,

The Buckeye area activity is extremely depressed and for this reason we respectfully request a 
“One Year" extension for the permit required monitor well.   We know of no known 
groundwater contamination issues in the immediate vicinity of the site.   If we become aware 
of any possible contamination then we will apply to you for MW before the extension is up.   
Attached is a copy of the Brine produced, as you can see there is virtually no revenue at this 
time.

mailto:wayneprice@q.com
mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us
mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
mailto:wayneprice@q.com
mailto:JonRGandy@aol.com

WASSERHUND, INC.

P.O. BOX 2073

LOVINGTON, NM 88260









September 10, 2020



NM Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505



Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004)



August 2020                         266



Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004)



August 2020                         265



Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi





Sincerely Yours:





Donny Collins








Sincerely,








Wayne Price-Price LLC
7 SYCAMORE LANE
GLENWOOD NM 88039
wayneprice@q.com
505-715-2809










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
 

 

 



August 11, 2020 

NM Oil Conservation Division 

1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

WASSERHUND, INC. 

P.O. BOX 2073 

LOVINGTON, NM 88260 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

July 2020 111 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

July 2020 110 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours : 

-pz~~ 
Donny Collins 



July 10, 2020 

NM Oil Conservation Division 

1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

WASSERHUND, INC. 

P.O. BOX 2073 

LOVINGTON, NM 88260 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

June 2020 601 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

June 2020 590 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~ ___.-- · 
0onny Collins 



From: Donny Collins
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: "Wayne Price"
Subject: [EXT] April Brine Station Report
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:35:10 PM
Attachments: April Brine Station Report 20.pdf

Attached is the April Brine Station Report.
 
Donny Collins
Gandy Corporation
P.O. Box 2140
Lovington, NM 88260
Phone 575-396-0522
email: dcollins@gandycorporation.com

mailto:dcollins@gandycorporation.com
mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us
mailto:wayneprice@q.com
mailto:dcollins@gandycorporation.com



May 08, 2020 


NM Oil Conservation Division 


1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


WASSERHUND, INC. 


P .0. Box 2073 


LOVINGTON, NM 88260 


Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004} 


April 2020 8085 


Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004} 


April 2020 8080 


Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 


Sincerely Yours: 







WASSERHUND, INC. 

P.O. BOX 2073 

LOVINGTON, NM 88260 
 

 

 

 

June 03, 2020 

 

NM Oil Conservation Division 

1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 
 
May 2020                        500 
 
Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 
 
May 2020                        555 
 
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
Cc: Wayne Price
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: March Brine Well water Numbers
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 8:25:07 PM
Attachments: March 202, Wasserhund Report.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Carl, per you instructions, we understand we can E-mail this to you.  Please file.  see at bottom 
of page.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Donny Collins" <dcollins@gandycorporation.com>
Subject: RE: March Brine Well water Numbers
Date: April 9, 2020 at 1:15:18 PM MDT
To: "'Wayne Price'" <wayneprice@q.com>

Attached is  Wasserhund Monthly Report.
Can to E-doc OCD.
 
Donny Collins
Gandy Corporation.
Email: dcollins@gandycorporation.com
 

From: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 6:42 PM
To: dcollins@gandycorporation.com
Cc: Wayne Price <wayneprice@q.com>; Larry Gandy <lgandy@gandycorporation.com>; 
jonrgandy Gandy <JonRGandy@aol.com>
Subject: March Brine Well water Numbers
 
Donnie,
 
Will need the numbers when you get a chance.  Send them to me or E-doc them to 
OCD.    Regular E-mail won’t suffice.
 
 
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
mailto:lgandy@gandycorporation.com
mailto:JonRGandy@aol.com
mailto:wayneprice@q.com



April 09, 2020 


NM Oil Conservation Division 


1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


WASSERHUND, INC. 


P .0. Box 2073 


LOVINGTON, NM 88260 


Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 


March 2020 12800 


Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 


March 2020 12696 


Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 


Sincerely Yours: 


-~Dz?~:-













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
Subject: [EXT] Monthly Brine Station Report
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:34:50 AM
Attachments: Wasserhund Volume Report February 2020.pdf

Attached is the Monthly Brine Station Report.
 
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



March 11, 2020 


NM Oil Conservation Division 


1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


WASSERHUND, Inc. 


P.O. Box 2073 


LOVINGTON, NM 88260 


Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station {BW-004) 


February 2020 9630 


Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 


February 2020 9590 


Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 


Sincerely Yours: 


---+ --, /_,~/:;:_ ~---7 l>' ~ 


D~Collins 
( 







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



June 09, 2018 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

May 2018 16985 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

May 2018 16948 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 



May 10, 2018 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

April 2018 16387 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

April 2018 16182 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 



 
WASSERHUND, INC. 

P.O. Box 2140 
Lovington, NM  88260-2140 

 
 
 
 
 
April 13, 2018 
 
 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM  87505 
 
 
Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004)      
 
March 2018                       23164        
          
Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004)                                                   
 
March 2018                   23054 
 
 
Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi    
    
 
Sincerely Yours: 
 
 
Donny Collins 



March 09, 2018 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

February 2018 25375 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

February 2018 25298 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~~-=-
rro'nny Collins 



February 09, 2018 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

January 2018 36627 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

January 2018 36552 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

FEB 122018PM03:27 



RECE(VEO ocu WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

1018 JAN f l p 2: 4 3 Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

January 11 , 2018 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

December 2017 27351 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

December 2017 27249 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~ 



December 11 , 2017 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

November 2017 15050 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

November 2017 14999 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~ 

RECEIVED OCO 
zon DEC I Li p 3: 25 



November 10, 2017 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

October 2017 20615 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

October 2017 20572 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

--~Ccf/­

Do£ny Collins 

U1 

0 
0 
0 



July 07, 2017 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

June 2017 23882 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

June2017 23767 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~~ 

7 ·-



June 08, 2017 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

May 2017 21130 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

May 20i 7 21026 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~C£ 
D~y Collins 



May 09, 2017 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

April 2017 16420 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

April 2017 16302 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

J ~ n:Z Collins 



April 06, 2017 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

March 2017 29515 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

March 2017 29421 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

,.. .... ~ 



March 09, 2017 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

7'1 "' " - I")-U, •••• ' �

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

February 2017 26730 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

February 2017 26586 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

�;!: 

• • 1. 



W ASSERHUND,, ~NC.· 
P.O. Box 2140 . 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

October 11, 2013 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

t .... 

; ! l 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

July 2013 
August 2013 
September 2 

59550 
65775 
54294 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

July 2013 
August 2013 
September 2 

Sincerely Yours: 

~c:=-

59405 
65676 
54094 

;. 11? 
; . ··.- t-



July 10, 2013 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

April 2013 
May 2013 
June 2013 

67935 
58590 
61150 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

April 2013 
May 2013 
June 2013 

Sincerely Yours: 

67760 
58395 
60925 

(.Jl 

u 

::CJ 
1T, 
r°"', 
1..,~ •. , 
\'""'!'"") 
I I< ... ~ ... " 

I':'-? C) 
0 



December 09, 2016 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

November 2016 21,723 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

November 2016 21,508 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~~ 
Desfuy Collins 



February 09, 2017 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

January 2017 36370 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

fanuary 2017 36210 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

o::7c:= 



January 09, 2017 

W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

December 2016 25425 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

December 2016 25320 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

;:;z~ 



October 07, 2016 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

September 2016 22955 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

September 2016 22730 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~~ 

~111 1 

Lt• I 

~~ 
,_ Z"l..,; gf'-2 • S--

~ / ~ 



W ASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

October 07, 2016 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Tatum Brine Station (BW-022) 

September 2016 205 

7,;z..,...­
Brine Water Sold at the Tatum Brine Station (BW-02) 

September 2016 200 

Pressure on Tatum Brine Station Averaged 260 psi 

Sincerely Yours; 

~~ 

I z,.,,>- , ,,.u I 
~tr~ ~l OO 

~ 1) C(z.os-fz,oo)/-z) 
, t A/ '2--., c;--

,v ~ c,< ~ 0 'O ------=--
2 () 'Z. • .,. 



November 09, 2016 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

October 2016 14179 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

October 2016 14084 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~~ 
Donny Collins 



September 09, 2016 

WASSERHUND, INC. 
P.O. Box 2140 

Lovington, NM 88260-2140 

NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Fresh Water injected at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

August 2016 22572 

Brine Water sold at the Wasserhund Brine Station (BW-004) 

August 2016 22449 

Average Pressure on Wasserhund Brine Station was 280 psi 

Sincerely Yours: 

~ 
Donny Collins 



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

12/31/79 12/30/84 12/30/89 12/30/94 12/31/99 12/30/04 12/30/09

Production



Year Month Date Production

Quarterly Brine 

Production

1980 August 8/31/80 25147

September 9/30/80 25147

October 10/31/80 25147

November 11/30/80 25147

December 12/31/80 25147

1981 January 1/31/81 25147

February 2/28/81 25147

March 3/31/81 25147

April 4/30/81 25147

May 5/31/81 25147

June 6/30/81 25147

July 7/31/81 25147

August 8/31/81 25147

September 9/30/81 25147

October 10/31/81 25147

November 11/30/81 25147

December 12/31/81 25147

1982 January 1/31/82 25147

February 2/28/82 25147

March 3/31/82 25147

April 4/30/82 25147

May 5/31/82 25147

June 6/30/82 25147

July 7/31/82 25147

August 8/31/82 25147

September 9/30/82 25147

October 10/31/82 25147

November 11/30/82 25147

December 12/31/82 25147

1983 January 1/31/83 25147

February 2/28/83 25147

March 3/31/83 25147

April 4/30/83 25147

May 5/31/83 25147

June 6/30/83 25147

July 7/31/83 25147

August 8/31/83 25147

September 9/30/83 25147

October 10/31/83 25147

November 11/30/83 25147

December 12/31/83 25147

1984 January 1/31/84 25147

February 2/28/84 25147

March 3/31/84 25147

April 4/30/84 25147



May 5/31/84 25147

June 6/30/84 25147

July 7/31/84 25147

August 8/31/84 25147

September 9/30/84 25147

October 10/31/84 25147

November 11/30/84 25147

December 12/31/84 25147

1985 January 1/31/85 50293

February 2/28/85 50293

March 3/31/85 50293 150,879

April 4/30/85 50293

May 5/31/85 50293

June 6/30/85 50293 150,879

July 7/31/85 50293

August 8/31/85 50293

September 9/30/85 50293 150,879

October 10/31/85 50293

November 11/30/85 50293

December 12/31/85 50293 150,879

1986 January 1/31/86 50293

February 2/28/86 50293

March 3/31/86 50293 150,879

April 4/30/86 50293

May 5/31/86 50293

June 6/30/86 50293 150,879

July 7/31/86 50293

August 8/31/86 50293

September 9/30/86 50293 150,879

October 10/31/86 50293

November 11/30/86 50293

December 12/31/86 50293 150,879

1987 January 1/31/87 30862

February 2/28/87 30862

March 3/31/87 30862

April 4/30/87 30862

May 5/31/87 30862

June 6/30/87 30862

July 7/31/87 30862

August 8/31/87 30862

September 9/30/87 30862

October 10/31/87 30862

November 11/30/87 30862

December 12/31/87 30862

1988 January 1/31/88 11430

February 2/28/88 11430

March 3/31/88 11430 34,290



April 4/30/88 12647

May 5/31/88 12647

June 6/30/88 12647 37,941

July 7/31/88 18612

August 8/31/88 18612

September 9/30/88 18612 55,836

October 10/31/88 7250

November 11/30/88 7250

December 12/31/88 7250 21,750

1989 January 1/31/89 16009

February 2/28/89 16009

March 3/31/89 16009 48,027

April 4/30/89 5167

May 5/31/89 5167

June 6/30/89 5167 15,501

July 7/31/89 5433

August 8/31/89 5433

September 9/30/89 5433 16,299

October 10/31/89 12559

November 11/30/89 12559

December 12/31/89 12559 37,677

1990 January 1/31/90 9265

February 2/28/90 9265

March 3/31/90 9265

April 4/30/90 9265

May 5/31/90 9265

June 6/30/90 9265

July 7/31/90 5970

August 8/31/90 5970

September 9/30/90 5970 17,910

October 10/31/90 15257

November 11/30/90 15257

December 12/31/90 15257 45,771

1991 January 1/31/91 9430

February 2/28/91 9430

March 3/31/91 9430 28,290

April 4/30/91 11416

May 5/31/91 11416

June 6/30/91 11416 34,248

July 7/31/91 14862

August 8/31/91 14862

September 9/30/91 14862 44,586

October 10/31/91 20692

November 11/30/91 20692

December 12/31/91 20692 62,076

1992 January 1/31/92 8532

February 2/28/92 8532



March 3/31/92 8532 25,596

April 4/30/92 4639

May 5/31/92 4639

June 6/30/92 4639 13,917

July 7/31/92 8117

August 8/31/92 8117

September 9/30/92 8117 24,351

October 10/31/92 8808

November 11/30/92 8808

December 12/31/92 8808 26,424

1993 January 1/31/93 15750

February 2/28/93 15750

March 3/31/93 15750 47,250

April 4/30/93 8101

May 5/31/93 8101

June 6/30/93 8101 24,303

July 7/31/93 19876

August 8/31/93 19876

September 9/30/93 19876 59,628

October 10/31/93 12918

November 11/30/93 12918

December 12/31/93 12918 38,754

1994 January 1/31/94 24085

February 2/28/94 24085

March 3/31/94 24085 72,255

April 4/30/94 16328

May 5/31/94 16328

June 6/30/94 16328 48,984

July 7/31/94 20068

August 8/31/94 20068

September 9/30/94 20068 60,204

October 10/31/94 11365

November 11/30/94 11365

December 12/31/94 11365 34,095

1995 January 1/31/95 6957

February 2/28/95 6957

March 3/31/95 6957 20,871

April 4/30/95 5290

May 5/31/95 5290

June 6/30/95 5290 15,870

July 7/31/95 6147

August 8/31/95 6147

September 9/30/95 6147 18,441

October 10/31/95 6685

November 11/30/95 6685

December 12/31/95 6685 20,055

1996 January 1/31/96 9995



February 2/28/96 9995

March 3/31/96 9995 29,985

April 4/30/96 18492

May 5/31/96 18492

June 6/30/96 18492 55,476

July 7/31/96 16223

August 8/31/96 16223

September 9/30/96 16223 48,669

October 10/31/96 12450

November 11/30/96 12450

December 12/31/96 12450 37,350

1997 January 1/31/97 10352

February 2/28/97 10352

March 3/31/97 10352 31,056

April 4/30/97 19817

May 5/31/97 19817

June 6/30/97 19817 59,451

July 7/31/97 18851

August 8/31/97 18851

September 9/30/97 18851 56,553

October 10/31/97 11531

November 11/30/97 11531

December 12/31/97 11531

1998 January 1/31/98 11531

February 2/28/98 11531

March 3/31/98 11531

April 4/30/98 11531

May 5/31/98 11531

June 6/30/98 11531

July 7/31/98 11531

August 8/31/98 11531

September 9/30/98 11531

October 10/31/98 11531

November 11/30/98 11531

December 12/31/98 11531

1999 January 1/31/99 11531

February 2/28/99 11531

March 3/31/99 11531

April 4/30/99 4210

May 5/31/99 12608

June 6/30/99 8150 24,968

July 7/31/99 9140

August 8/31/99 9140

September 9/30/99 9140

October 10/31/99 9140

November 11/30/99 9140

December 12/31/99 9140



2000 January 1/31/00 9140

February 2/28/00 9140

March 3/31/00 9140

April 4/30/00 9140

May 5/31/00 9140

June 6/30/00 9140

July 7/31/00 9140

August 8/31/00 9140

September 9/30/00 9140

October 10/31/00 10130

November 11/30/00 15312

December 12/31/00 25155 50,597

2001 January 1/31/01 31083

February 2/28/01 24755

March 3/31/01 30260 86,098

April 4/30/01 26770

May 5/31/01 30848

June 6/30/01 25495 83,113

July 7/31/01 17955

August 8/31/01 8300

September 9/30/01 13725 39,980

October 10/31/01 10727

November 11/30/01 17175

December 12/31/01 19425 47,327

2002 January 1/31/02 29445

February 2/28/02 21497

March 3/31/02 16250 67,192

April 4/30/02 12685

May 5/31/02 8680

June 6/30/02 10345 31,710

July 7/31/02 16755

August 8/31/02 8695

September 9/30/02 7835 33,285

October 10/31/02 10199

November 11/30/02 5875

December 12/31/02 8440 24,514

2003 January 1/31/03 16670

February 2/28/03 18700

March 3/31/03 17547 52,917

April 4/30/03 18548

May 5/31/03 16727

June 6/30/03 8102 43,377

July 7/31/03 5075

August 8/31/03 6188

September 9/30/03 4505 15,768

October 10/31/03 4780

November 11/30/03 5886



December 12/31/03 8825 19,491

2004 January 1/31/04 2230

February 2/28/04 1302

March 3/31/04 3959 7,491

April 4/30/04 1905

May 5/31/04 2920

June 6/30/04 8925 13,750

July 7/31/04 11915

August 8/31/04 8450

September 9/30/04 10010 30,375

October 10/31/04 10705

November 11/30/04 3165

December 12/31/04 12260 26,130

2005 January 1/31/05 9770

February 2/28/05 11955

March 3/31/05 17277 39,002

April 4/30/05 11680

May 5/31/05 11365

June 6/30/05 13690 36,735

July 7/31/05 11940

August 8/31/05 15266

September 9/30/05 14420 41,626

October 10/31/05 17880

November 11/30/05 16695

December 12/31/05 23610 58,185

2006 January 1/31/06 21794

February 2/28/06 35635

March 3/31/06 24568 81,997

April 4/30/06 22625

May 5/31/06 19419

June 6/30/06 31800 73,844

July 7/31/06 35508

August 8/31/06 32715

September 9/30/06 29785 98,008

October 10/31/06 18645

November 11/30/06 19741

December 12/31/06 25592 63,978

2007 January 1/31/07 16583

February 2/28/07 19040

March 3/31/07 23362 58,985

April 4/30/07 20815

May 5/31/07 17425

June 6/30/07 30415 68,655

July 7/31/07 18012

August 8/31/07 11435

September 9/30/07 12346 41,793

October 10/31/07 24164



November 11/30/07 12332

December 12/31/07 24808 61,304

2008 January 1/31/08 26746

February 2/28/08 25112

March 3/31/08 23115 74,973

April 4/30/08 23408

May 5/31/08 23270

June 6/30/08 22000 68,678

July 7/31/08 22018

August 8/31/08 20334

September 9/30/08 30 42,382

October 10/31/08 0

November 11/30/08 22161

December 12/31/08 32470 54,631

2009 January 1/31/09 35094

February 2/28/09 38395

March 3/31/09 28510 101,999

April 4/30/09 24340

May 5/31/09 25220

June 6/30/09 33295 82,855

July 7/31/09 18790

August 8/31/09 28845

September 9/30/09 24857 72,492

October 10/31/09 23092

November 11/30/09 24152

December 12/31/09 26482 73,726

2010 January 1/31/10 17095

February 2/28/10 16329

March 3/31/10 16203 49,627

April 4/30/10 21515

May 5/31/10 27130

June 6/30/10 19750 68,395

July 7/31/10 27485

August 8/31/10 30040

September 9/30/10 32920 90,445

October 10/31/10 31540

November 11/30/10 41305

December 12/31/10 43017 115,862

2011 January 1/31/11 51764

February 2/28/11 32383

March 3/31/11 39860 124,007

April 4/30/11 43421

May 5/31/11 60807

June 6/30/11 45645 149,873

July 7/31/11 53719

August 8/31/11 60035

September 9/30/11 50941 164,695



October 10/31/11 60060

November 11/30/11 58349

December 12/31/11 53272 171,681

2012 January 1/31/12 56363

February 2/28/12 59406

March 3/31/12 55617 171,386

April 4/30/12

May 5/31/12

June 6/30/12

July 7/31/12

August 8/31/12

September 9/30/12

October 10/31/12

November 11/30/12

December 12/31/12
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Year Month Injection Production Quarter

Quarterly Brine 

Production

1980 August

September

October

November

December

1981 January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

1982 January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

1983 January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

1984 January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

1985 January 50293

February 50293

March 50293 1985.2 150,879

April 50293

May 50293

June 50293 1985.4 150,879

July 50293

August 50293

September 50293 1985.6 150,879

October 50293

November 50293

December 50293 1985.8 150,879

1986 January 50293

February 50293

March 50293 1986.2 150,879

April 50293

May 50293

June 50293 1986.4 150,879

July 50293

August 50293

September 50293 1986.6 150,879

October 50293

November 50293

December 50293 1986.8 150,879

1987 January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

1988 January 8057 11430

February 8057 11430

March 8057 11430 1988.2 34,290

April 2087 12647

May 2087 12647

June 2087 12647 1988.4 37,941

July 6145 18612

August 6145 18612

September 6145 18612 1988.6 55,836

October 4280 7250

November 4280 7250

December 4280 7250 1988.8 21,750

1989 January 2645 16009

February 2645 16009

March 2645 16009 1989.2 48,027

April 1772 5167

May 1772 5167

June 1772 5167 1989.4 15,501

July 755 5433

August 755 5433

September 755 5433 1989.6 16,299

October 6287 12559

November 6287 12559

December 6287 12559 1989.8 37,677

1990 January

February

March 1990.2

April

May

June 1990.4

July 755 5970

August 755 5970

September 755 5970 1990.6 17,910

October 2021 15257

November 2021 15257

December 2021 15257 1990.8 45,771

1991 January 2295 9430

February 2295 9430

March 2295 9430 1991.2 28,290

April 1049 11416

May 1049 11416

June 1049 11416 1991.4 34,248

July 1493 14862

August 1493 14862

September 1493 14862 1991.6 44,586

October 1498 20692

November 1498 20692

December 1498 20692 1991.8 62,076

1992 January 1253 8532

February 1253 8532

March 1253 8532 1992.2 25,596

April 790 4639

May 790 4639

June 790 4639 1992.4 13,917

July 2658 8117

August 2658 8117

September 2658 8117 1992.6 24,351

October 1737 8808

November 1737 8808

December 1737 8808 1992.8 26,424

1993 January 1166 15750

February 1166 15750

March 1166 15750 1993.2 47,250

April 2253 8101

May 2253 8101

June 2253 8101 1993.4 24,303

July 2672 19876

August 2672 19876

September 2672 19876 1993.6 59,628

October 7600 12918

November 7600 12918

December 7600 12918 1993.8 38,754

1994 January 4681 24085

February 4681 24085

March 4681 24085 1994.2 72,255

April 2600 16328

May 2600 16328

June 2600 16328 1994.4 48,984

July 1577 20068

August 1577 20068

September 1577 20068 1994.6 60,204

October 3950 11365

November 3950 11365

December 3950 11365 1994.8 34,095

1995 January 5242 6957

February 5242 6957

March 5242 6957 1995.2 20,871

April 1147 5290

May 1147 5290

June 1147 5290 1995.4 15,870

July 5553 6147

August 5553 6147

September 5553 6147 1995.6 18,441

October 2619 6685

November 2619 6685

December 2619 6685 1995.8 20,055

1996 January 2332 9995

February 2332 9995

March 2332 9995 1996.2 29,985

April 3007 18492

May 3007 18492

June 3007 18492 1996.4 55,476

July 1719 16223

August 1719 16223

September 1719 16223 1996.6 48,669

October 1883 12450

November 1883 12450

December 1883 12450 1996.8 37,350

1997 January 1883 10352

February 1883 10352

March 1883 10352 1997.2 31,056

April 3248 19817

May 3248 19817

June 3248 19817 1997.4 59,451

July 11442 18851

August 11442 18851

September 11442 18851 1997.6 56,553

October

November

December 1997.8

1998 January

February

March 1998.2

April

May

June 1998.4

July

August

September 1998.6

October

November

December 1998.8

1999 January

February

March 1999.2

April 4210

May 12608

June 8150 1999.4 24,968

July

August

September 1999.6

October

November

December 1999.8

2000 January

February



March 2000.2

April

May

June 2000.4

July

August

September 2000.6

October 10130 10130

November 15312 15312

December 25155 25155 2000.8 50,597

2001 January 31083 31083

February 24755 24755

March 30260 30260 2001.2 86,098

April 26770 26770

May 30848 30848

June 25495 25495 2001.4 83,113

July 17955 17955

August 8300 8300

September 13725 13725 2001.6 39,980

October 10727 10727

November 17175 17175

December 19425 19425 2001.8 47,327

2002 January 29445 29445

February 21497 21497

March 16250 16250 2002.2 67,192

April 12685 12685

May 8680 8680

June 10345 10345 2002.4 31,710

July 16755 16755

August 8695 8695

September 7835 7835 2002.6 33,285

October 10199 10199

November 5875 5875

December 8440 8440 2002.8 24,514

2003 January 16670 16670

February 18700 18700

March 17547 17547 2003.2 52,917

April 18548 18548

May 16727 16727

June 8102 8102 2003.4 43,377

July 5075 5075

August 6188 6188

September 4505 4505 2003.6 15,768

October 4780 4780

November 5886 5886

December 8825 8825 2003.8 19,491

2004 January 2230 2230

February 1302 1302

March 3959 3959 2004.2 7,491

April 1905 1905

May 2920 2920

June 8925 8925 2004.4 13,750

July 11915 11915

August 8450 8450

September 10010 10010 2004.6 30,375

October 10705 10705

November 3165 3165

December 12260 12260 2004.8 26,130

2005 January 9770 9770

February 11955 11955

March 17277 17277 2005.2 39,002

April 11680 11680

May 11365 11365

June 13690 13690 2005.4 36,735

July 11940 11940

August 15266 15266

September 14420 14420 2005.6 41,626

October 17880 17880

November 16695 16695

December 23610 23610 2005.8 58,185

2006 January 21794 21794

February 35635 35635

March 24568 24568 2006.2 81,997

April 22625 22625

May 19419 19419

June 31800 31800 2006.4 73,844

July 35508 35508

August 32715 32715

September 29785 29785 2006.6 98,008

October 18645 18645

November 19741 19741

December 25592 25592 2006.8 63,978

2007 January 16583 16583

February 19040 19040

March 23362 23362 2007.2 58,985

April 20815 20815

May 17425 17425

June 30415 30415 2007.4 68,655

July 18012 18012

August 11435 11435

September 12346 12346 2007.6 41,793

October 24164 24164

November 12332 12332

December 24808 24808 2007.8 61,304

2008 January 26746 26746

February 25112 25112

March 23115 23115 2008.2 74,973

April 23408 23408

May 23270 23270

June 22000 22000 2008.4 68,678

July 22243 22018

August 20509 20334

September 40 30 2008.6 42,382

October 0 0

November 22362 22161

December 32599 32470 2008.8 54,631

2009 January 35361 35094

February 38830 38395

March 29013 28510 2009.2 101,999

April 24456 24340

May 25370 25220

June 33463 33295 2009.4 82,855

July 18925 18790

August 28975 28845

September 24935 24857 2009.6 72,492

October 23207 23092

November 24311 24152

December 26667 26482 2009.8 73,726

2010 January 17214 17095

February 16654 16329

March 16444 16203 2010.2 49,627

April 21690 21515

May 27345 27130

June 19915 19750 2010.4 68,395

July 27600 27485

August 30156 30040

September 33035 32920 2010.6 90,445

October 31635 31540

November 41420 41305

December 43134 43017 2010.8 115,862

2011 January 51888 51764

February 32514 32383

March 39975 39860 2011.2 124,007

April 43537 43421

May 60921 60807

June 45766 45645 2011.4 149,873

July 53534 53719

August 60125 60035

September 51116 50941 2011.6 164,695

October 60160 60060

November 58464 58349

December 53357 53272 2011.8 171,681

2012 January 56568 56363

February 59591 59406

March 55812 55617 2012.2 171,386

April 44689 44577

May 60889 60794

June 57788 57671 2012.4 163,042

July 63735 63510

August 63684 63455

September 50500 50325 2012.6 177,290

October 62379 62264

November 74527 74404

December 81780 81655 2012.8 218,323

2013 January 88460 88235

February 66760 66445

March 71273 70978 2013.2 225,658

April 67935 67760

May 58590 58395

June 61150 60925 2013.4 187,080

July 59550 59405

August 65775 65676

September 54294 54094 2013.6 179,175

October 60677 60555

November 48489 48488

December 62571 62444 2013.8 171,487

2014 January 67634 67469

February 58704 58509

March 74568 74385 2014.2 200,363

April 45463 45348 117,188

May 42290 42171

June 29784 29669 2014.4 117,188

July 36776 36626

August 40165 40187

September 42513 42350 2014.6 119,163

October 50399 50114

November 51032 50837

December 64696 64531 2014.8 165,482

2015 January 64647 64531

February 43439 43305

March 38974 38845 2015.2 146,681

April

May 24275 24125

June 37005 36901

July 30867 30752

August

September

October

November

December 31221 31071

2016 January

February 24845 24732

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December
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Date Quarterly Brine Production Freshwater Injection

1985.2 150,879

1985.4 150,879

1985.6 150,879

1985.8 150,879

1986.2 150,879

1986.4 150,879

1986.6 150,879

1986.8 150,879

1988.2 34,290

1988.4 37,941

1988.6 55,836

1988.8 21,750

1989.2 48,027

1989.4 15,501

1989.6 16,299

1989.8 37,677

1990.6 17,910

1990.8 45,771

1991.2 28,290

1991.4 34,248

1991.6 44,586

1991.8 62,076

1992.2 25,596

1992.4 13,917

1992.6 24,351

1992.8 26,424

1993.2 47,250

1993.4 24,303

1993.6 59,628

1993.8 38,754

1994.2 72,255

1994.4 48,984

1994.6 60,204

1994.8 34,095

1995.2 20,871

1995.4 15,870

1995.6 18,441

1995.8 20,055

1996.2 29,985

1996.4 55,476

1996.6 48,669

1996.8 37,350

1997.2 31,056

1997.4 59,451

1997.6 56,553



1999.4 24,968

2000.8 50,597

2001.2 86,098

2001.4 83,113

2001.6 39,980

2001.8 47,327

2002.2 67,192

2002.4 31,710

2002.6 33,285

2002.8 24,514

2003.2 52,917

2003.4 43,377

2003.6 15,768

2003.8 19,491

2004.2 7,491

2004.4 13,750

2004.6 30,375

2004.8 26,130

2005.2 39,002

2005.4 36,735

2005.6 41,626

2005.8 58,185

2006.2 81,997

2006.4 73,844

2006.6 98,008

2006.8 63,978

2007.2 58,985

2007.4 68,655

2007.6 41,793

2007.8 61,304

2008.2 74,973

2008.4 68,678

2008.6 42,382

2008.8 54,631 54961

2009.2 101,999 103204

2009.4 82,855 83289

2009.6 72,492 72835

2009.8 73,726 74185 3363671

2010.2 49,627

2010.4 68,395

2010.6 90,445

2010.8 115,862 116189

2011.2 124,007 124377

2011.4 149,873 150224

2011.6 164,695 164775

2011.8 171,681 171981



2012.2 171,386 171971

2012.4 163,042

2012.6 177,290

2012.8 218,323

2013.2 225,658

2013.4 187,080

2013.6 179,175

2013.8 171,487

2014.2 200,363

2014.4 117,188

2014.6 119,163

2014.8 165,482

2015.2 146,681
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